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Mr D Savic 
DS design solutions 
561 Finchley Road 
LONDON 
NW3 7BJ 
 
29 January 2015 

Our Ref:  15020-let1-AS 
 
 
Dear Mr Savic 

 

Re: Site supervision relating to tree issues at 48 Elsworthy Road, London, NW3 
 

I am writing to confirm my supervision visit to the above site on 28 January 2015.  This visit was in response 

to planning conditions imposed by the London Borough of Camden, relating to the development of the 

property. 

 

During that visit, I met with Mr Porat (Project Manager) and Mr Bhudia (Site Manager) and we inspected 

the tree protection measures installed on site.  We referred to the Barrell Tree Consultancy tree protection 

plan 11189-BT1, and Keith Macgregor tree protection plan TPP 13/718 001.  From my inspection, I can 

confirm that all the tree protective measures are in place as set out on the plans. 

 

During my visit, I took photographs as a permanent record of the site conditions and include a selection 

below. 

 

  

Photo 1:  Tree protection barriers at the front of the 
property 

Photo 2:  Tree protection barriers at the rear of the 
property 
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Prior to work commencing on site, the fencing will be cross braced with a scaffolding framework and the 

Local Planning Authority Tree Officer will be invited to inspect the tree protection. 

 

Please call me if you need to discuss any of these points. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 
Andy Sherlock TechCert(ArborA) DipArb(RFS) FArborA MICFor CEnv 
 
 

Copy: Mr Porat (HRP Partnership) 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




